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Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula W
Schools Division of Zamboanga Del Norte P
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 45%2015

To: Leader School Principals/School Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary
Schools Implementing the School to School Partnership Program
Public Schiools District Supervisors

From: NATIVIBKD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer In-Charge
Office of the Schools’givision Superintendent

Subject: ONE-DAY CONFERENCE FOR THE LEADER SCHOOL PRINCIPALS/SCHOOL
HEADS OF ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS IMPLEMENTING THE
SCHOOL-TO-SCHOOL PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Date: December 5, 2016

1. The Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte in its commitment to successfully
implement the School-to-School Partnership Program in pursuant to the
implementation of DepEd Order No. 44, s. 2016 entitled, Guidelines on the School-to-
School Partnership for Fiscal Year 2016, will conduct a One-Day Conference for Leader
School Principals/School Heads of the Implementing Schools of the School-to-School
Partnership Program on December 7, 2016 at Mibang Hotel, Dipolog City.

2. Participants to this activity are the Leader School Principals and School heads of
Elementary and Secondary Schools implementing the School to School Partnership
Program FY 2016,

3. Participants are advised to bring the following:

e 2 months accomplishment reports (Nov. & Dec.)
¢ Updated Work and Financial Plans (WFP)
e Proposals

List of Best Practices Implemented and Shared with Partner Schools
Lap top

4. Travel and other incidental expenses of the participants are chargeable against school
funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. For dissemination and strict compliance.

N o DER



	image_001.pdf (p.1)

